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September 12, 2023 

 

 

re: BUSY BEE FFE LETTER 

 

 

In my professional opinion, the finished floor elevation shown on the “Slab Asbuilt Survey” by 

Affine Engineering and Surveying, Inc. dated April 14, 2023 is sufficient to protect the 

structure from water damage in a base flood event.  The as-built elevations vary from 175.99 

and 176.05.  The minimum finished floor elevation shown on the site plan was 176.08. 

 

I certify that the finished floor elevation will protect the structure against water damage from 

a base flood event, as defined in Article 8 of the Land Development Regulations.   

 

Please contact me at 307.680.1772 if you have any questions. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Carol Chadwick, P.E. 
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